
From: Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 11:02 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; Adam Tegen 
Subject: Re: External:  RE: River Point SI and ROW RAP/MMP 
 
Perfect; thanks for the quick response!! 
 
Harris 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 10:59:28 AM 
To: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com> 
Subject: RE: External: RE: River Point SI and ROW RAP/MMP  
  
Hi Adam and Harris,  
  
In regard to what office to send the payment to, that should go to Denise Danelski at the Green Bay DNR 
Office at 2984 Shawano Ave, Green Bay, WI 54313 and remember to provide a cover page so Denise 
knows what the fees are for.  
  
In regard to your post closure modification question, DNR has decided that at this time you should not 
submit a formal post closure modification request yet for the former roundhouse closed case. You are 
only addressing a portion of the cap at this time, so DNR thinks it is best to submit the formal post 
closure modification request when you propose the remedy to address the remainder of the cap area 
for the former roundhouse closed case (see screenshot below). That way, the closure addendum letter 
that would be issued at the end of the post closure modification process will be able to address the 
entire cap from the former roundhouse area all at one time.  
  
Regards,  
Tauren 
  

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1bvhtfN6SohKzTmF9bRTbVVfDHTDWC2Wv_2CU_QHFDusQ4TPtC-0vnvFbcY83Wjk-sddAmYiS-z5yowBv8v5XpuXDjx2nnLKjRBYY7iteF86vYxp8IonNjPFOGsmK3YRhkp33KcNQzmZZdTewpj79z5c9BcOVq4G8a1UDmyO_kYn2-mhyioQjjo3dInBS4JRZ-uhnCEvbKIBKUiIJd0bE4QOkqQs8Eu0W3Kt5e6ShNp5bH_0Dgv0qUDslq3ma2FP63TLk3fCNa9EYdmz44k-adLcttUHqJS6xPSKnd3lhIHnXoJYY4K4haT7GCH61M-IIaHfZAqN62hI7tzFNtHU3dA/https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:ategen@manitowoc.org
mailto:Harris.Byers@stantec.com


 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
  

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fdnr.wi.gov%2Fcustomersurvey&data=04%7C01%7Charris.byers%40stantec.com%7C717e23c8338e44de893308d95697b742%7C413c6f2c219a469297d3f2b4d80281e7%7C0%7C0%7C637636031893011495%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BNvnPyj%2BWCyLO5hAcrG36SWl7cto%2BnuPDsnhPpqnjLQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov


From: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:31 AM 
To: 'Byers, Harris' <Harris.Byers@stantec.com>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: External: RE: River Point SI and ROW RAP/MMP 
  
Good morning Tauren, 
  
Sorry for the odd question, but can you verify which office we should be sending the payment to?  We 
realized we have a few that we have sent  payment to in the past and we want to make sure we pick the 
correct one. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Adam  
  

From: Byers, Harris [mailto:Harris.Byers@stantec.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 9:07 PM 

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; Adam Tegen 
Subject: External: RE: River Point SI and ROW RAP/MMP 
  
Tauren: 
  
From an administrative perspective, would you prefer to get a cap modification request (to construct the 
ROW over the portion of the turntable previously closed with a “vegetated” cap) now, or would you prefer 
to approve the modification after construction of the ROW?  
  
Sincerely, 
Harris Byers, Ph.D.  
Sr. Brownfields Project Manager 
Contaminant Hydrogeologist / Urban Geochemist 
  
Direct: 414 581-6476 
Harris.Byers@stantec.com 
  
Stantec 
12075 Corporate Parkway Suite 200 
Mequon WI 53092-2649 
  

 

  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written 
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  

From: Byers, Harris  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 10:06 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: RE: River Point SI and ROW RAP/MMP 
  
Tauren: 
  
Just to confirm – the total check should be $2,400, correct? 
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https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.stantec.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Charris.byers%40stantec.com%7C717e23c8338e44de893308d95697b742%7C413c6f2c219a469297d3f2b4d80281e7%7C0%7C0%7C637636031893021487%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3vC2ccXHDhNPxzZMxvZ70CBLrJIz7z4R8IFTyKmBD2g%3D&reserved=0


And finally, what is your estimated turn-around time on this review? 
  
Thanks! 
Harris Byers, Ph.D.  
Sr. Brownfields Project Manager 
Contaminant Hydrogeologist / Urban Geochemist 
  
Direct: 414 581-6476 
Harris.Byers@stantec.com 
  
Stantec 
12075 Corporate Parkway Suite 200 
Mequon WI 53092-2649 
  

 

  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written 
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 9:06 AM 
To: Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com> 
Subject: RE: River Point SI and ROW RAP/MMP 
  
Hi Harris,  
  
For formal DNR review of the site investigation, the fee is $1,050.  
  
For formal DNR review of the Remedial Action Plan with MMP, the fees are $1,050 + $300 (soil database 
fee) for a total of $1,350.  
  
Regards,  
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
  

From: Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 5:08 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: River Point SI and ROW RAP/MMP 
  
Tauren: 
  
I uploaded the River Point SI and the RAP/MMP for the ROW through the RR portal.  I wasn’t sure what 
fee to have the City to send you; can you confirm the amount and Adam will get a check in the mail to you 
quickly. 
  
Working on the RAP/MMP for the Allie’s apartment building. Hope to have that to you yet this week.  
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Sincerely, 
Harris Byers, Ph.D.  
Sr. Brownfields Project Manager 
Contaminant Hydrogeologist / Urban Geochemist 
  
Direct: 414 581-6476 
Harris.Byers@stantec.com 
  
Stantec 
12075 Corporate Parkway Suite 200 
Mequon WI 53092-2649 
  

 

  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written 
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 

Be Alert !  

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or 

attachments.  
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